i, CodMPANY

SINCLAIR BUILDING

Tonsa, OxLamoras
Jox 1208,
idobhs, lew l.exico,
Jec. 20, 1959

e Roy Yarbrough,

Cil and Gas Inspector,

01l Conservation Canmission,
Hobbs, lew usiexico.

Jeagr oir:

I am writing you to gain permission to centralize more than
five welils to one vanx battery on the state # 17¢ lease, locy
ated in section 19, township 2L sSouth, lange 46 East, Lea
County, Zunice Fool.

4ells number 2,4,5 and 6 on this lease are aow aaking wgater
anl is pecessary to treat. I have a treating plant serving
wells 4,5 and 6. the oil from well number 2 has peguil To cut
so bad it is going to be necessary to install another treating
plant on tais leass P this one well. To save the cost of
approxinately ¢2,500.00 for another treating plant and ths
cost of operation the life of the well, it is my desire to
connect the well number 2 into the battery with wells numbsr
1,4,5,6 and 7. I, already, have a treating plant at this bhatt-
ery, also, 9=-500 barrel tanks., I have a 6" line from well nun-
ber 2 tC batvery serving wells 1,4,5,6 and 7 tha. coula be
converted into a [low line., i@ propossi iine is Jovved on the
plat attacied. +#ell number 3 on this lease is a gas weil and
used to flow welis auaber z aad S, Tuls isass is wreillsd up
sl wnses wiil o¢ no further addition of wells to the battery.

Ll an enclosing a plat of tThe lease snowiag the present flow
lines in solid lines and the proposed line in dotted line.

I will appreciate your reply at your coavenience,

Yours very truly,

Ldanl
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